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C.
6' 1 beg to fledge the receipt of your letter

of the 9th instant and te oonﬂn that the matter

in qunuu is now setiled as far as Kenya is conce

uouﬁ 1 am still in negotiation with the Income

Tax iuthorities here,in an endeavour to recover the
amount paid out there,which has,by the procedure
adopted, been a double income tax taxation within

the Empire,and 1 would desire to brimg to your
notice the inconvenience caused by the existing
methods and the expense entailed to the individual
who is forced,in my case,to incur unnecessary charges
to Seliwitors and so forth,in ning copies and

¢ certificates as to the contents Deeds which really

q motnuua-iumm“uun.

. When one compares the cusbersome procedure
adopted in Kenya with the simple ones in force inm
other and such larger parts of the Bmpire one can
bardly wonder that imvestors cannot be bothered by

@ having to do all the things required and so aveid

uch secdrities. :
)y iy way of illustration I emclose a dividend

warrant mu of a Company operating in
ek At will be seen how,by,presus-
gent liason between the Income




obligation of recovery — which even n
know to be possible - upon the indiv
1 remain,Sir,

Your

The Under Secretary
of State.

Coleonial Office. =

S.W.I.






I have the honouf td.refer to 1 office
despatch No. 487 of the 24th August trensditting &
letter from Commsnder R.C.Bsyldon regarding the
procedure to be followed in claiming rebates of
income tax levied in Kenys on dividends recoversble
by him under the operstion of certain trusts,

2. The Commissioner of Income Tax received, in
August, & letter from Qommander Bayldoa in similer
terms to the letter enclosed with your despatch under
ﬁnnmo and he wrote immedistely to Commander Bayldon
inforaing him that in the eircumstences sn extract
from the deed certified by trustees would be sccepted
in lieu of the produétion of the originsl document,
This extract has now béen furnished, snd the claiam
wes paid on the 22nd September, 1988,
8. In ceses of this neture, the Commissioner of
Income Tax will not as & genersl rule insist on the
Pproduction of the original docusents when & suitsbly
certified copy or extract cen be supplied. It is
however considered essential that the Commissioner
should be empowered to csll for original documents
should he -consider it necessary.

I have the homour to be,

8ir, .




Downing Street.

24 August, 19

to trensmit &

I have etc.
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’"- tax levied in x-m oa mxum

receivable by him -«r/om.n Frusts.
2. In cases of this sort the

‘requirement that claimants for rebatey

of texation must produce the Frust ~
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ﬁo‘l in question, or photostat copies

to

thereof, -nlda”ar. A
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August the IOth,bI938, GILLOTTS HOUSE
HENLEY-ON-THAMES
( nElNED M

Owing to(tls eperation of certain Trusts,I
am,both on account of myself personally and because

® sir,

of income received from Lue sume by my Wife,accoun
for Income Tax upon sums received from ﬂ:l;.ou by
way of dividends from the East African Rese and
Lighting Co Ltd, registered in Kenya Colony.
Certain rebates are allowable and claimable
in Kenya on account of the fact that Income tax of
that Colony is deducted,at a higher rate than is due;
at source and on making such_claim to the Income Tax
Authority at Nairobi I am asked to produce the Trust -
' Deeds ( or a photestat copy of same ) in support of
the claim.
} "‘4“‘""‘“ “_LAH obviously impossible for the Trustees
ato allow the Deeds in question to be sent abpoad for
? such purpose and as many documents of a lengthy
r/ 3'? nature are involved,to have photostat copies made
\ would entail an outlay of probably much more than
» the amount of rebate c laimed, s
1 am therefore writing to ask whether it
i might be arranged for such documents to be produced
to the Colomial Office in London and a certificate ‘

obtained to the effect that any statements made in
the claim form,relating to such Trusts y¥ere supported




by documentary ovllo;do 80 produced might be iakol 1%
as evidence wn support of such claim,in lieu of
the production of the documents themselves in Kenya,
» In the ordinary way,Colonial Income tax is
taken into account and a deduction made,when Hritisau
income tax is assessed but for some reason - I gather
because it is anticipated by the Income tax ARthoriti
~ here that alteration of the Kenya Income Tax Law ia
expected in this year's local Budget -~ they will not
80 deal with it,

The present state of things makes it practic-
ally impossible to claim the reliefs allowed by Law
in cases where Trustees are involved and thus
enforced double income tax within the Empire,a thing
contrary to Public Policy and established practice,
and I submit that it would seew necessary for some
procedure to be initiated im order to bring Kemya
Income Tax practice into the same lines as the rest
of the Empire.

I have the homour to be,Sir

Your OBWV.M

The Under Secretary N (retd)
of State for the Colonies,.
Whitehall,
s.v.1.
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